

Hana Song

Seoul, South Korea * bluehole84@gmail.com

Freelance Translator

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Provide translation services(English to Korean / Korean to English). Willing to increase my experience in the field of translation and ready to adapt to any work environment. Have studied a wide range of disciplines(physics, mathematics, philosophy, social science, law, patent, etc.) and traveled lots of countries(Turkey, India, Egypt, China, Japan, Vietnam, Thailand, etc.). Go the extra mile to ensure that the translations are of quality, and always strive to improve my work to deliver the best results.

EXPERIENCE

- Majored in Physics. 2008
- Have been teaching mathematics and english. 2008 to present
- Studied law and patent for more than 8 years. 2010 to 2018
- Worked as an intern in a physics lab in Korea University 12/2004 to 02/2005

SKILLS

- Translation (English to Korean / Korean to English)
- Knowledge in Trados
- Keen to learn new skills
- Strong communication skills
- Can work under stress and keep to tight deadlines.
- Fluent in Korean

Interests

- I've travelled a lot of countries all over the world. That's why I'm good at understanding cultural differences and applying my experience to the job.
- As a film enthusiast, I'm deeply interested in the movie industry.

Education

Bachelor of physics - Korea University

2003-2007

Certificate

Passed the primary patent attorney examination (twice)

2014 & 2017

Language

- Korean
- English